



St. Augustine, FL

904-458-7665

JackieF.Hair@gmail.com

www.JacquelineFermin.com

www.ManeEventArtistry.com

@Jackie.ManeEventHair

Successful stylist and business owner with 6+ years of experience working as an assistant, behind the chair, backstage and on stage! Highly motivated and driven by a love for the craft and collaboration. Specializing in precision and creative cutting, styling & finishing for fashion, beauty, editorial and events.

# JACQUALINE FERMIN

## AWARDS

Trendvision - Beauty Envision  
Awards - Presented by Wella  
Winner - Natural Texture  
Semi Finalist (Top 10) - Editorial

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Cosmetology - First Coast  
Technical College  
St Augustine, FL  
(June 2015)

Professional Beauty Association  
Member since 2018

## SKILLS AND PROFICIENCIES

- Precision Haircutting
- Haircolor
- Upstyling
- Braiding
- Natural Hair Styling
- Knowledgeable about business operations
- Proficient time management and organizational skills

## INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

**Mane Event Artistry - St Aug, FL / 2018 - Present**

*Owner / Lead Stylist / Freelancer*

Freelance work focusing on bridal and event hairstyling in Northeast FL and surrounding areas. Running all business operations from social media to client management and communication.

**Miami Swim Week - Miami, FL / 2019**

*Stylist - Style Saves show*

Key - Cheyanne Clark

**//MOOD\ Ft. Elevate Hair @Push Push Salon - 2018**

*Platform Artist & Assistant* to William Keohane and others such as Tatum Neill (Neill, Elevate hair, Aveda N. America), Bobby Maloy (Cruze Brand), Matthew Kazarian (Sassoon LA), Ronnie Appel (The Salon People)

**Push Push Salon - St Aug, FL / 2017 -2018**

*Assistant / Stylist / Event Coordination Team*

Trained by master haircutter William Keohane - Former Sassooner, creative director and cutting educator of Avalon Salons, TX. Current Aveda Institute of NY educator.

Also assisted in the coordination of various events such as hair shows, art showings and creative markets.

**The Salon @ Ulta Beauty - St Aug, FL / 2016-2017**

*Stylist*

**Rock Paper Scissor Salon & Color Bar - St Aug Beach, FL / 2015 - 2016**

*Styling Assistant*